i-i-’-'rf‘.lls.:j?r*:r,r Ui
MINUTES & .

NOTICE OF BOARD ACTION
LANE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

1his document, upon approval in & public meeiing by the Boord af Covinty Commnizsioners, serves
as officicl minutes of sich mectings as required under the Open Meeiings Law, QRS 192650

Pursuant to notice made by mailing agemdas to news media, a selected list of Juenzdictions and
individuals in Lane County, a meeting of the Board of County Commissioners was held.

Questions should be direcied to The Board Office Specialigt 3, ext. 4203.

Aprl 15, 1997 PUBLIC HEARING Public Works Maint, Reom
5:30 p.m. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 3040 N. Delta Flwy., Eupene

Chair Cindy Weeldreyer presided with Steve Comacchia, Ellie Dumdi (armived at 6:40 pm.}, and
Peter Sorenzon present. Bobby Greern, Sr. excused. Vonale Rawmwater, Recording Secretary,

FUTIIRE OF BECAWN'S LANDING

Bob Keefer, Parks Manager, provided backeround on Brown's Landing ndicating that the Parks
Adwisory Commiltes and the Brown's Landing Task Ferce developed options and recommendations
on the future of Brown's Landing, Kecfer stated that there are thres main issues: 13 Site IMprove-
ments and continued maintenance of Brown's Landing, 2) road access to Brown's Landing, and 3}
find a way to mantain the roed with County Road Funds A summary ¢of the Task Foreo
recommendations are attached to these minutes (Attachment *A").

Kegfer showed 2 video of the site and condition of the road. He distributed a sheet cutlining the
Parks Advisory Committee’s recommendation and the Brown's Landing Task Force's proposal. The
main paint is that if the Landing is opered as a public facility, nead to be sure it can be maintained,
Oae of the Task Foree's suggestions is to establish an Adopt-A-Park organzation for this faciliy.

Feefer mentioned that a Down-by-the-River Clean Up is heing sponsored by the Parks Division and
S0LY onMay 17, The Divigion plans to have 3 voluntesr work party help clean up the site.

Keefer indicated that ene of the options is to install a gate and discussed some of the problems with
this option; need to decide when and who opens and closes the gate. Keefer mentioned that the park
rules will netd to be posted. The Task Force siated that the reles must be enforced.

Fage 1 — Board of Commissioners’ Public Hearing -- April 15, 1997
WP bo/m/STOS3T



S b e | TN

Keefer mdicated that one of the recommendations in the original proposal was to bring motor boats
back to this site hecause the State Marine Board would assist with funding any improvements and
help fund maintenance of the Rty

Keefer stated that if’ the access road is lecaiized, the Task Force recommendad 1% vetaining 20" road
esernent along the east-west section, 2) County obtain easement on the nerth-south section, and 3)
the Board make an exception to the road stendards and accept the scoess road into the Coumty Road
Systemn. Keefer added that the road can bacome a public read if the citizens petition the Board to
acguire title oF interest in the real property as provided under ORS 363.075. He stated that if the
Board approves the recommendations from the Tack Force and Parks Advisory Commirtee, he will
work on implementing the recommendations, :

Sorenson inquired about the 100 foot Corps of Enginesrs easement and where it starts and ends and
how much of the road is within the 100 foct. Keefer replied that the 100 fool casement runs the
eatire length of (he road.

P -[.-'.I

Pauline Sandgg stated that she taliced to the Corps of Enginears who zaid when the County put the
read in in 1972, they talked to the landowners =nd they said 2o ahead and put it 1, and i the County
were to do it again, they should talk to (he landowners, and if the landowners arg Supportive, s
the Corps

Lounze Petersor inquired about the Corps casement and if it couldn’t be ysad as the access. Keefer
replied that the Corps of Enginesrs has an ezsement for the 104 fet

Bep Koon asked how long a road that is open and being used i considered a pubhc road. John
Goodson, Public Works Director, replied that normally if the road is used ber the public for 10 years
or more il's considered a public road.

Jess Koon stated that the road has been open since the revetment was put i about 1937,
Weeldreyer opened the public hearng.

Louise Peperson, 1060 Nyssa &§t, Junction City, commented that this is the most beantiful Spot on
the Willamette River. She said she hasp't seen any ilkegal activity nor unwanied vegetation; she
likes the blackberries. She added there wonld be money for the road if money wasn't spent on Clry
of Bugene streets.

Kathy Neeley, 286¢ River Rd, stated she supports the Task Force recommendations, and would
comment, further if the Board doesk't approve them.

Page 2 — Board of Commissioners' Public Hearing — Apol 15, 1997
WP bo/m/S 7058/ T



L B5es 0 43

Ben Koon, 28586 Kinney Lane, Junction City, stated that ke used the boat landing years ago 10 take
iogs out of the river. He said i's the best landing along the river, likes to go dovm and logk ar the
river, ari wants to see it kept open, This is one place along the river that you ¢an access during the
wrnter.

Jesz Koon, 93510 River Rd., Junction City, said he's used the lamding all his life, In the winter he's
rescued people from the river and it's the best place to get in when the water is high, He feels the
road is wide enough, just needs some grading,

Don_Sherman, 1520 Ivy, Junction City, said he came to Junclion City in 1941 and has used the
landing since then, He picks up garbage around the landing when he pate hiz boat in and takes it
out. It’s also @ good piace to watch the river.

Kathegne Wilson, 93323 River Rd., Junction City, stated she fives next to Browr's Landing and
knows what the Sherifl'and Fire Marshal have on record for this site. She's heard Great stodes abnr
the fanding that oecur during the day, but it's another sory at aight — meth activity, shoteuns fired,
arson fires, drug dealings, people camping there that are very scary. She said she's the only one wha
can actually see Brown's Landing and would like to see the site turned around to make it work. She
indicated she's willing (o work with the County on certain conditions. If their needs can he et
perhaps i can work.  She would like to see the Adopt-A-Park Program and Neighborhood Watch
cstablished,

DNorbert Heing, 94010 River Rd_, Tunction Ciry, stated he supports kecping Brown's Landing ¢pen
#rw] firvors legalixing the road acress. He would like to see the park hours posted and enforeed, and
any vindators cited and clesred out. He doesn't want all the blackberries taken oud, and supparts the
May 17 Clean Up Day.

Jorry Fisher, 94582 Huwy. 99E, Junction City, commented an Ms. Wilson's change of attitude. He
supports keeping the facility open and taking the recommendations from the Parks Advisory
Committee 2nd Task Force. He indicated that the Oregan Depariment of Fish & Wildlife zent a
letter in support of keeping the landing open.

lim Bager, 1620 Elkay Dir, Bupene, said he's used the boat landing for 30 years. Looking in the
future feels there will be Benited access to the river and would like to see this site kept open becayse
it's & rice place to access the river.

Eep Ashra, 4073 Avalon, Eugene, stated he was pleased to see the Task Force working together,
He has used the landing since the 70s. He said this is a good place to get to from River Road,
Junction City, and Eugene, and an easy access to the ver,

Fage 3 — Board of Commissioners” Public Hearing — April 15, 1997
WE bo/m/ST058T



sk ) e L ¢

Chuck Packmett 125 Spring Creek Dr., Eugene, commented that people will be looking for mare
places to go 1o relieve their stress. He would like to see all the concarns setiled so EVEMYODC'S a
WITITEE.

Fauline Sanjoz, 947 Greenwood, Tunction City, commented thar Hayes Lending doesnt have the
charmn as does Brown's Landing; Brown's Landing is a pem.

Woezldreyer closad the public hearing,

Dumdi stated this is 3 hard decision to make, She feels the problems can be alleviated by people
being present and thinks the Adept-A-Park concept is a good idez. The road izmue L= the biggest
problem for the: Eoard to deal with and will heve to decide whether to make an exception to the
standards for accepting roads iato the County system,

Sorensen thanked everyone for eoming and providing their observarions, and thanked Keefer for
puiting the Task Force together to bring points of view together in resulving the prodlem. He stated
he lavors implementing the suggestions from the Parks Advisory Commities and Task Force. He
discussed the ability of Parks establishing this as an Adopt-A-Park; that people wall support it today
but may not be consistent in the years ahead and that's an issue that needs 1o be dealt with, He feels
t's important to have scoess to the area bul doesn't feel it's necessary to make it 2 40 fyot wide road
and supports making an exception.

Cornacchoa indicated he supports the effort but expressed concern that some of the expectations may
ot be ealiStic. In particular be commented on the suggestion that park rules must be enforced. He
diseussed the same enforcement problem that occurred with Harvest Landing in Springfield and the
vandalism that has oceurred there. He supports the access for the public who treat the Property
properly, but questions whether enforcement can by a reality because eaforsement is assigned by
prionity due o funding and staffing reductions. He stated that the only way this is ROINg 10 DOCUr
tg if vigilance is exerted.  He indicated that the Task Force needs to push for a definitive answer
from the Shendfifviolations of park nules will result in citations. He stated e doesn't want people
ty feel as though ali their angwers have besn created and the problems resolved; need to work jong-
term to keep this facility open. He commented that no ene wants their children, famifies, or property
damaged, and feels if thoss supportive of opening Brown's Landing lived in Ms. Wilson's houss,
they may have 3 different perspective of the situation.

Weeldreyer indicated she supports the Board pasition to support the public efforts to keep Brown's
Landing open to the public. She sepports the Parks Advisory Committee's recommendztion and
would like to see long-term mainténance agreemenl of the site to deal with illegal activity.

Cornacchia suggested that staff come back with recommendations and rosd issue choices on road
access and legality,

Page 4 — Board of Commissioners' Public Hearing — April 15, 1997
WP bemfF 058



»

el Ui 7

Sorenson slated that he feels smongly about the public access to (he Willamette River and
opportunities for access; need to maintain the few remaining accesses and protect as many of these
public access sites. He feels his is an impaortant point of the recommendation

The Board directed staff 1o teport back on May 14 with a recommendation o aceept the Task Force's
recomrmendations and options for addressing the road access issues.

Keefer acknowledged the problems at Harvest Landing and reported that the Parks Division has
budgeted for a contract with & Shenff Dieputy to patrel around Fern Ridge during the summer
season.  This officer will be able to respond (o the landing if called by dispatch. Keefer also
acknowledged that the contract officer is not & cure all for all the illegal problems at the landing,
Keefer indicated he will have te work with the Adapt-A-Park group ta alse help assist with solving
these problems.

Wecldreyer commented that the status of the road nesds to be worked out with fishing seasen ahout
to npen. Keefer replied that the road is open now and Ms. Wilson is willing to open the gate from
dawn to dusk.

Dumdi echoed Coracchia's comments on Harvest Lénding and stated that the problem is very much
real. She supgested that citizens go down to Brown's Landing on Sunday marmning zad see first hand
what kind of actrity may have gone on the night befpre, She said this will nesd lots of efforts to
make it work.

Mrs. Peterson suggested that a portable toilet may need to be put it Keefer replied that it may be
dene seasonally.

There being no further basiness, this meeting adicurned at 7:45 p.m.

Vonnie Ramwater
Resording Secretary

Page 5 - Beard of Commissioners' Public Hearing -- April 15, 1997
WP be/m 05T



O

¢

s DY e (7 83 Attachment *A’

FUTURE OF BROWN™S LANDING

Lane Coueaty Parks Advisory Committee Primary Recommendation:
“Brown's Landing should remaia a5 2 pablic facility and the County should pursur
kgal measures to begalize road access to the site.”
Brown's Landing Task Force and Park Staff Proposal for re-opening Brown’s Landing:

1

2

If the landing is re-opened, the facility must e adequately maintained and the impacts
o the adjcining neighbors must be minimized.
Establish a Brown'’s Eanding Adopt a Park ovganization to assist with-
Routine Maintenance such as litter pick vp, gachage removal, site survelllance,
routine inspections, amd reporting problems to asthorities;
Assist in landing improvements such as installation of park benches, and pienic
tables;
Assist with site clean up activittes such as annual clean up days and trimming
back of unwamed vegetation:
Instal] portable toilet and garbage can at the site, Construct enclosurs around toilet
unit {pessibly a Boy Scout project).
Suevey and identify property line.
Construet & high Syclone fence along the west and north property line,
Cansider gdditional security improvements such as night hghting and a gate. Gate
houts will need to be determined along with assigning responsibility for opening and
closing of the gate.
Install signs to inform visitors of park hours, rules, and to identify the site as a public
park.
Park rules must be enforced. Law enforcement officers showld be encouraged to cite
park wisitors for park rule violations, and other illegal activities at (he park.
The Task Force does mot recommiend any mator boat acoess improvements.
Legal Boad Access and Road Maintenance
Retain curent 20° moad easernent along the east - west section of the road. Do
not expand this widti
The County should ohiain through negotiation with adjoining neighbors a 20
easement for the north - south section of the road.
The: Boerd of County Compissioners should make an exception to the Park Road
Standard and support the inclusion of Brown’s Landing Road into the County
Road Systam.

If the Board supports these recommmendations, the Task Force will be reconvened to wark
out further details and assign responsibilities for implementing the proposal.

ATTACHMENT A4
WP be/miSTO5ET



